From:

To: Planning

Subject: Bat, bird nd swift informatives 01.01.2021- 07.03.2021
Date: 12 March 2021 10:47:11

Hi Planning,

If the following applications are approved please can a bat informative be included
within the decision notice

NYM/2021/  0131/FL - Priory Croft, Friars Hill Road, Sinnington

0123/FL -Blaiskey Barn, Northfield Lane, Pockley

0122/FL - St Thomas Island, adjacent The Horseshoe Hotel, Egton
Bridge

0119/FL- 3 Station Cottages, Castleton

0118/LB -Hillside, Fisherhead, Robin Hoods Bay

0110/FL - Prospect Hill Cottage, Newholm

If the following applications are approved please can a bird informative be included
within the decision notice

NYM/2021/  0131/FL - Priory Croft, Friars Hill Road, Sinnington
0122/FL- St Thomas Island, adjacent The Horseshoe Hotel, Egton
Bridge

If the following applications are approved please can a swift informative be included
within the decision notice

NYM/2021/  0131/FL - Priory Croft, Friars Hill Road, Sinnington

Thanks,
Victoria

Victoria Franklin
Graduate Conservation Trainee

North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage

Bondgate

Helmsley

York

YO62 5BP

Tel: 01439772700
www.northyorkmoors.org.uk



From:

To: Planning

Subject: Re: NYM/2021/0110/FL
Date: 03 March 2021 08:21:36
Dear Team

Under delegated authority, | advise that the parish council has no objections to this
planning application. This is following the Clerk circulating to Cllrs and receiving a quorate
No Objection response.

Regards

Victoria Pitts
Parish Clerk
Newholm cum Dunsley Parish Council

From: planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk
Sent: Monday, 1 March 2021 11:41

To:

Subject: NYM/2021/0110/FL

Reference: NYM/2021/0110/FL.

The North York Moors National Park Authority Planning Service welcomes public engagement
in all aspects of its work. You have received this email in relation to a current planning matter.
The attached correspondence contains important information which you are advised to retain
for your records. If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact us. When replying
it's best to quote our reference number, which is included in the attached letter.

The Authority is following Government advice concerning Covid-19 as such our working
arrangements may change. We will ensure our letters and website are updated as and when
required in order to provide our customers with the most up to date information.

Kind regards

Chris France

Chris France

Director of Planning

North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage

Bondgate

Helmsley, York YO62 5BP

Tel: 01439 772700
www.northyorkmoors.org.uk
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